From:  Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 11/17/2012 4:32:51 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: Your schedule?

I will forget 8 - | will put 10 on my schedule now

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Saturday, November 17, 2012 04:31 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: RE: Your schedule?

Thanks ~ Is 8:00 too early?

If it 15, how about 10:00?7 Iknow it’s a crazy week for all of us.

From: Brown, Carol A. [mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Saturday, November 17, 2012 4:28 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: Your schedule?

Yes I am - in all day. Pick a time and you can call 415 703 2971

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Saturday, November 17, 2012 04:25 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: Your schedule?

Carol

I’'m wondering if you are in the office on Monday? 1’d like to talk with you about the gas PD

that came out yesterday, and would like to schedule a call if you’re available.

Thanks!

Laura
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